

HB1118_L.004

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

 Chairman of Committee

 Date
Committee on State, Veterans & Military Affairs.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

HB09-1118 be amended as follows:

- 1 Amend reengrossed bill, page 2, line 6, after "~~purpose,~~", insert "IN A
2 VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".
- 3 Page 3, line 1, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY
4 BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY";
- 5 line 11, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE
6 TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY";
- 7 line 18, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE
8 TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".
- 9 Page 4, line 8, strike "board" and substitute "board,";
- 10 line 9, after the period, add "RECORDS OF SUCH PROCEEDINGS SHALL BE
11 KEPT IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE TRANSMITTED
12 ELECTRONICALLY.";
- 13 line 19, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE
14 TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".
- 15 Page 5, line 7, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY
16 BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY";
- 17 line 16, after "~~book,~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE
18 TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".



- 1 Page 6, line 8, after "~~book~~", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY
- 2 BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY";

- 3 line 24, after "book", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY BE
- 4 TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".

- 5 Page 7, line 9, after "book", insert "IN A VISUAL TEXT FORMAT THAT MAY
- 6 BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY".

** *** ** *** **

